Ridwan Undru

From: Imam Subarkah

Sent: 24 Januari 2018 15:27

To: Lorensius Hardiyanto; Joko Susilo; Ridwan Undru; Zhang Zheng; R. Sofian Jordan
Sipayung

Cc: Faudzila Adnan; Heru Hermawan; Iwan Pramono; Nasir Sali; Rizkie Garnawan; Siti
Hamdan; Wahid Abdurakhman; Willie Tan; Marketing Cilegon; Banda Sean Samosir

Subject: RE: <SRI>Request DEG Training - C175-20 SN#BXR01812

Dear Loren,

Maaf yang dimaksud charge account :

Charge to : 7000003904.0A25.10A2530FZ

Terimakasih,

IMAM SUBARKAH

Finance Dept.

PT Trakindo Utama

Komplek GM PT. Krakatau Steel Blok F2 No. 4

Kotabumi Purwakarta Cilegon Banten 42435, Indonesia

Tel. +62 254 395 968 -395 904, ext.114 « Mobile: +62 812 8467033
isubarkah@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Lorensius Hardiyanto

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Joko Susilo; Ridwan Undru; Zhang Zheng; R. Sofian Jordan Sipayung; Imam Subarkah

Cc: Faudzila Adnan; Heru Hermawan; Iwan Pramono; Nasir Sali; Rizkie Garnawan; Siti Hamdan; Wahid
Abdurakhman; Willie Tan; Marketing Cilegon; Banda Sean Samosir

Subject: RE: <SRI>Request DEG Training - C175-20 SN#BXR01812

Dear Pak Joko/Pak Ridwan
Charge to :7000003904.0A25.100A2530SZ2

Terimakasih

Rgds
Lorensius H

From: Joko Susilo

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Ridwan Undru; Zhang Zheng; Lorensius Hardiyanto; R. Sofian Jordan Sipayung

Cc: Faudzila Adnan; Heru Hermawan; lwan Pramono; Nasir Sali; Rizkie Garnawan; Siti Hamdan; Wahid Abdurakhman;
Willie Tan

Subject: RE: <SRI>Request DEG Training - C175-20 SN#BXR01812

Mas Ridwan,

1. Apakah nanti kita sediakan modul dan stationary? ---- > agar disediakan

2. Disediakan souvenir? ---- > agar disediakan

3. Arrangement akomodasi dan transport instructor, apakah disediakan dari cabang? ---- > Arrange by TC, charge account
to TU Cilegon Branch.



4.  Arrangement daily transport ke customer, apakah disediakan dari cabang? ------ > charge to Hotel (minta hotel arrange —
antar dan jemput)

Pak Jordan/ Pak Lorensius, dibantu charge account TU Cilegon (Overhead)

Terima kasih

Best Regards,

Joko Susilo
Marine, Oil and Gas Engineering
Power System Division

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 12t Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 7822 373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1527 + Mobile: +62 811 468719
joko.susilo@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Ridwan Undru

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Zhang Zheng; Lorensius Hardiyanto; R. Sofian Jordan Sipayung

Cc: Faudzila Adnan; Heru Hermawan; Iwan Pramono; Joko Susilo; Nasir Sali; Rizkie Garnawan; Siti Hamdan; Wahid
Abdurakhman; Willie Tan

Subject: RE: <SRI>Request DEG Training - C175-20 SN#BXR01812

Pak Zhang,
Ok Pak Zhang. Thanks for your information.

Pak Lorensius dan Pak Jordan,
Terkait dengan event C175 ini mohon konfirmasi dan informasinya:
1. Apakah nanti kita sediakan modul dan stationary?
2. Disediakan souvenir?
3. Arrangement akomodasi dan transport instructor, apakah disediakan dari cabang?
4.  Arrangement daily transport ke customer, apakah disediakan dari cabang?

Terimakasih

Ridwan Undru
Learning & Talent Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama

JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia

Telp. +62 21 823 3361 Ext: 122 « IP Phone: (821) 3677 « Mobile: +62 811 8040 129
ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id

http://www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



From: zhangzheng@tusspl.com [mailto:zhangzheng@tusspl.com]

Sent: 24 Januari 2018 9:59

To: Ridwan Undru

Cc: Faudzila Adnan; Heru Hermawan; Iwan Pramono; Joko Susilo; Lorensius Hardiyanto; Nasir Sali; Rizkie Garnawan;
R. Sofian Jordan Sipayung; Siti Hamdan; Wahid Abdurakhman; Willie Tan

Subject: RE: <SRI>Request DEG Training - C175-20 SN#BXR01812

Hi Pak Ridwan

Good morning.

You can talk to Pak Lorensius and Pak Jordan Sipayung regarding the training arrangement and cost.
Thanks

Best Regards,

Zhang Zheng
Power Systems Division

PT Trakindo Utama Singapore Branch

No. 6 Tuas Avenue 2

Singapore 639446

Tel. +65 6394 7500, 6416 2300 Ext. 541 « Mobile: +65 92310391
zhangzheng@tusspl.com

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>
To: Zhang Zheng <zhangzheng@tusspl.com>,
Cc: Faudzila Adnan <fadnan@tusspl.com>, Heru Hermawan <heru.hermawan@trakindo.co.id>, lwan Pramono <iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>, Joko

Susilo <joko.susilo@trakindo.co.id>, Lorensius Hardiyanto <lorensius.hardiyanto@trakindo.co.id>, Nasir Sali <nsali@tusspl.com>, "Rizkie Garnawan"
<rizkie.garnawan@trakindo.co.id>, "R. Sofian Jordan Sipayung" <r.sipayung@trakindo.co.id>, Siti Hamdan <sitimarhamah@tusspl.com>, "Wahid
Abdurakhman" <wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id>, Willie Tan <willietan@tusspl.com>, "R. Sofian Jordan Sipayung" <r.sipayung@trakindo.co.id>
Date: 23/01/2018 06:34 PM

Subject: RE: <SRI>Request DEG Training - C175-20 SN#BXR01812

Hi Pak Zhang,
Ok Pak Zhang, please inform who will be in charge on Cilegon branch to discuss about training arrangement and the cost ?
Thanks

Ridwan Undru
Learning & Talent Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama

JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia

Telp. +62 21 823 3361 Ext: 122 « IP Phone: (821) 3677 - Mobile: +62 811 8040 129
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

Sent: 23 Januari 2018 15:16

To: Ridwan Undru

Cc: Faudzila Adnan; Heru Hermawan; lwan Pramono; Joko Susilo; Lorensius Hardiyanto; Nasir Sali; Rizkie Garnawan; R. Sofian
Jordan Sipayung; Siti Hamdan; Wahid Abdurakhman; Willie Tan; R. Sofian Jordan Sipayung

Subject: RE: <SRI>Request DEG Training - C175-20 SN#BXR01812

Hi Pak Ridwan

The cost will be charged to Trakindo Cilegon Branch.
Thanks

Best Regards,

Zhang Zheng
Power Systems Division

PT Trakindo Utama Singapore Branch

No. 6 Tuas Avenue 2

Singapore 639446

Tel. +65 6394 7500, 6416 2300 Ext. 541 + Mobile: +65 92310391
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
Abdurakhman" <wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id>, Willie Tan <willietan@tusspl.com>

Date: 23/01/2018 03:16 PM

Subject: RE: <SRI>Request DEG Training - C175-20 SN#BXR01812

Hi Pak Zhang,

Ok Pak Zhang, training will be held 5-6 Feb 2018 (Cilegon, customer site/office).
Please advise the arrangement training, back charge instructor travel expense and training equipment (module, souvenir, etc.).

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

Sent: 23 Januari 2018 12:05

To: Ridwan Undru

Cc: Faudzila Adnan; Heru Hermawan; lwan Pramono; Joko Susilo; Lorensius Hardiyanto; Nasir Sali; Rizkie Garnawan; R. Sofian
Jordan Sipayung; Siti Hamdan; Wahid Abdurakhman; Willie Tan

Subject: RE: <SRI>Request DEG Training - C175-20 SN#BXR01812

Hi Pak Ridwan

Customer has reschedule the training to 5,6 Feb instead of 6,7 Feb.
Please advice your availability.

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

Date: 27/12/2017 03:41 PM

Subject: RE: <SRI>Request DEG Training - C175-20 SN#BXR01812

Hi Pak Zhang,
Please let me know, the training cost will be charge to customer or absorbed internally?

FYI, for one/two days training (part of the sale) we have like a MOU with Pak Joko that training is free for instructor cost (charged: instructor
travel expense, module, souvenir). This scheme will charged internally - IDDA.

Thanks

Ridwan Undru
Learning & Talent Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama

JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia

Telp. +62 21 823 3361 Ext: 122 - IP Phone: (821) 3677 - Mobile: +62 811 8040 129
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
Sent: 27 Desember 2017 13:37




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

HI Pak Ridwan
Can you give us a quote for this training?
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

Date: 18/12/2017 09:45 AM

Subject: RE: <SRI>Request DEG Training - C175-20 SN#BXR01812

Hi Pak Zhang & Pak Joko,
Well noted & confirmed, 6 — 7 Feb 2018.

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

Sent: 18 Desember 2017 7:26

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

Hi Pak



Customer is OK to schedule 6 -7 Feb 18.
Please confirm your side .

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
To: Joko Susilo <joko.susilo@trakindo.co.id>,
Cc: Faudzila Adnan <fadnan@tusspl.com>, Heru Hermawan <heru.hermawan@trakindo.co.id>, lwan Pramono <iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>,

Lorensius Hardiyanto <lorensius.hardiyanto@trakindo.co.id>, Nasir Sali <nsali@tusspl.com>, Rizkie Garnawan <rizkie.garnawan@trakindo.co.id>, "R. Sofian
Jordan Sipayung" <r.sipayung@trakindo.co.id>, Siti Hamdan <sitimarhamah@tusspl.com>, Wahid Abdurakhman <wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id>,
Willie Tan <willietan@tusspl.com>, "Zhang Zheng" <zhangzheng@tusspl.com>

Date: 15/12/2017 07:50 PM

Subject: RE: <SRI>Request DEG Training - C175-20 SN#BXR01812

Pak Joko,
Sorry for jump in email.

Is it possible if scheduled on 6 — 7 Feb 187 Please advise...
For scheme & technical aspect soon will be discussed.

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

Sent: 14 Desember 2017 7:50

To: Zhang Zheng

Cc: Faudzila Adnan; Heru Hermawan; lwan Pramono; Lorensius Hardiyanto; Nasir Sali; Ridwan Undru; Rizkie Garnawan; R. Sofian
Jordan Sipayung; Siti Hamdan; Wahid Abdurakhman; Willie Tan

Subject: RE: <SRI>Request DEG Training - C175-20 SN#BXR01812

Importance: High

Hi Zhang,



2 days would be appropriate (1 days in class and 1 day on iron)
Mas Wahid, please advise on the schedule 5-6 Feb 20187

Thank you
Best Regards,

Joko Susilo
Marine, Oil and Gas Engineering
Power System Division

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 12t Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 7822 373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1527 « Mobile: +62 811 468719
joko.susilo@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: zhangzheng@tusspl.com [mailto:zhangzheng@tusspl.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 7:27 AM

To: Joko Susilo

Cc: Faudzila Adnan; Heru Hermawan; lwan Pramono; Lorensius Hardiyanto; Nasir Sali; Ridwan Undru; Rizkie Garnawan; R. Sofian
Jordan Sipayung; Siti Hamdan; Wahid Abdurakhman; Willie Tan

Subject: RE: <SRI>Request DEG Training

Hi Pak Joko

Good morning.
Please let me know the arrangement with the new timing.

Venue: site office/site at Cilegon
Attendance: around 20 persons
Schedule: 1 day/February 5" 2018

If 1 day is not sufficient to cover below contents, 2 days are acceptable.
- How to operate

- How to maintenance

- Q&A session

- Demonstration at site

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

From: Joko Susilo <joko.susilo@trakindo.co.id>
To: Zhang Zheng <zhangzheng@tusspl.com>, Lorensius Hardiyanto <lorensius.hardiyanto@trakindo.co.id>, Wahid Abdurakhman
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<wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id>,

Cc: Rizkie Garnawan <rizkie.garnawan@trakindo.co.id>, Nasir Sali <nsali@tusspl.com>, Willie Tan <willietan@tusspl.com>, Faudzila Adnan
<fadnan@tusspl.com>, Siti Hamdan <sitimarhamah@tusspl.com>, "R. Sofian Jordan Sipayung" <r.sipayung@trakindo.co.id>, lwan Pramono
<iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>, Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>, Heru Hermawan <heru.hermawan@trakindo.co.id>

Date: 12/12/2017 11:56 AM

Subject: RE: <SRI>Request DEG Training

Hi Zhang, could you please advised for this training venue, is it at IKPT/SRI Site - Cilegon ? and for how many people ?

Pak Wahid, please your support for this following Customer Training, System Operation and Maintenance for C175-20 Generator
Set —Silent.

Deatail as follows :

Schedule in between : 3/1/2018 to 25/1/2018
Customer : PT. IKPT/Syntetic Ruber Indonesia (SRI)
Site : C’WANDAN, CILEGON

Sales Model : C175-20 Generator Set

S/N : BXR01812

Arr. Number : 344-2956

Pak Jordan, Please advise charge account for this Customer’s Training?

Thank you
Best Regards,

Joko Susilo
Marine, Qil and Gas Engineering
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:32 AM

To: Joko Susilo; Lorensius Hardiyanto

Cc: Rizkie Garnawan; Nasir Sali; Willie Tan; Faudzila Adnan; Siti Hamdan
Subject: Fw: <SRI>Request DEG Training

Hi Pak Joko & Pak Lorensius

IKPT has request us to perform training for SRI people. The training will cover Operation and maintenance for DEG
and GCP which is scheduled on beginning of January (January 3). Please inform available trainer and time.

Please be informed that Mr Low from the GCP vendor is not available from 3/1/2018 to 25/1/2018.

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
----- Forwarded by Zhang Zheng/ENG/PTTU on 12/12/2017 11:09 AM -----

From: Cheptandi <Cheptandi@ikpt.com>

To: "zhangzheng@tusspl.com" <zhangzheng@tusspl.com>,
Cc: "fadnan@tusspl.com" <fadnan@tusspl.com>, Galih Eka Priminta <Galih.Priminta@ikpt.com>, "nsali@tusspl.com" <nsali@tusspl.com>,

"sitimarhamah@tusspl.com" <sitimarhamah@tusspl.com>, Tadayasu Yuasa <tadayasu.yuasa@toyo-eng.com>, Trie Waluyo Handono
<trie.waluyo@ikpt.com>, "willietan@tusspl.com" <willietan@tusspl.com>

Date: 12/12/2017 10:32 AM

Subject: RE: <SRI>Request DEG Training

Both Pak, mechanical and electrical.

Salam,
Cheptandi/Elect

From: zhangzheng@tusspl.com [mailto:zhangzheng@tusspl.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 9:31 AM

To: Cheptandi

Cc: fadnan@tusspl.com; Galih Eka Priminta; nsali@tusspl.com; sitimarhamah@tusspl.com; Tadayasu Yuasa; Trie
Waluyo Handono; willietan@tusspl.com

Subject: Re: <SRI>Request DEG Training

Hi Pak Cheptandi

May | know what kind of training you want ? Training on the electrical part or mechanical part? On the engine or
control panel?

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

To: "zhangzheng@tusspl.com" <zhangzheng@tusspl.com>, "willietan@tusspl.com” <willietan@tusspl.com>,

Cc: Tadayasu Yuasa <tadayasu.yuasa@toyo-eng.com>, Trie Waluyo Handono <trie.waluyo@ikpt.com>, "fadnan@tusspl.com" <fadnan@tusspl.com>,
"Galih Eka Priminta" <Galih.Priminta@ikpt.com>, "nsali@tusspl.com" <nsali@tusspl.com>, "sitimarhamah@tusspl.com" <sitimarhamah@tusspl.com>
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Date: 12/12/2017 09:56 AM
Subject: <SRI>Request DEG Training

Dear Trakindo Team,
We would like to request you to perform training for SRI People. The training will cover Operation and maintenance for DEG and
GCP which is scheduled on beginning of January (January 3"). Kindly confirm your available trainer and time.

Salam,
Cheptandi/Elect

NOTE: This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it addressed. If you are not an
intended recipient you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print, or rely on this e-mail.

NOTE: This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it addressed. If you are not an

intended recipient you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print, or rely on this e-mail.

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction.”
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